
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 
 

CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 
 
 

2/7/2022 
 
 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 
 

 

   Median Restoration on 
Goodlette Frank Road - 7th 

Ave N to Golden Gate Pkwy - 
Phase 2 - ITB 

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

 
22-011 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 
 
 

2/11/2022 
2:00PM 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

The following answers to written submitted questions: 
1. The plans show us leaving ex. various trees in the medians.  In the pre-bid meeting, it was noted 

that all trees and palms are to be removed except (3) Oak trees.  In addition, all the shrubs are 
to be removed except in medians near Fleischmann Blvd.  Please confirm the trees and planting 
to remove? 

ANSWER: Only four Oak trees in median #22 are to remain; see revised demo #1. 

2. What type of mulch is to be used for this project?  Specify type and preferred supplier if required. 

ANSWER: Brown mulch supplied by Forestry Resources. 

3. Sheets LD-26, LD-28, & LD-29 indicate Directional Bores as Alternates.  Are we to include the 
cost of the bores in the irrigation pricing? What type of pipe is to be used for the bores under the 
roadway? HDPE SDR 11? 

ANSWER: Refer to Plan Sheet LD-23; Page 1 C. for information on directional boring. 

4. Please confirm the quantities of (HP, WA, CB, CG) on sheet LD-22 as they apparently do not 
match the plans? 

ANSWER: Sheet LD-22 revised to correct quantities. 

5. Signposts are to be installed in accordance with specifications on Sheet LD-43.  Who is 
responsible for purchasing the brackets for the signposts if installed in the new paver areas?  
Who is responsible for purchasing signs if existing are not good quality?  Who is responsible for 
installing the signs and bases in the concrete base (Paver Areas)? 

ANSWER: The signs are to be reinstalled by the awarded contractor who removes them.  
Any required backets will be purchased by the city upon our review and approval. 

6. Is there a staging area near the project that the city can provide? 
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ANSWER: No, the city does not provide staging. 

7. Does the City have a reference for a staging area near the project site? 

ANSWER: No, the city does not provide staging. 

8. The paver manufacturing time may extend beyond the length of the project timeline.  Will time be 
added to the project if the pavers can’t be produced in time? 

ANSWER: Any request for time extension must be provided to the City in writing and will be 
approved upon review by the project manager. 

9. What are the hours that lanes can be closed?  Are there days that are excluded from working on 
this project?   

ANSWER: Scheduling of work is outlined in Bid Specifications. Lane closures with follow 
Collier County permit requirements. 

10. Are Bid Bonds, Performance & Payment Bonds required for this project? 

ANSWER: Reference Bid Document page 17. 

11. Are main lines to be schedule 40 or class 200 PVC? 

ANSWER: Class 200 PVC. 

12.  Are lateral lines to be schedule 40 or class 200 PVC.? 

ANSWER: Class 200 PVC. 

13. Is wiring to be installed in conduit?  If so, what size? 

ANSWER: Irrigation Schedule Bid Item #12 covers conduit for valve wire. 

 

Exhibit A - Revised Page LD-22 

Exhibit B - Revised Page LD-45 -54 
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